MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator %M
FROM: Greg Culbert, Human Resources Director—@—
DATE: September 6, 2023
SUBJECT: Resignations

GC

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Memo No. SB24-026
Information Item

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: N/A Operational

Issue Summary:

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the
next School Board meeting for information.

Resignations

Name Position Location Effective Date
Kinneeveauk, Emma | Immersion Teacher Tikigaq School, Point August 21, 2023
Hope
Mathis, Kris 6th-12th Language Meade River School, August 10, 2023
Arts/Social Studies Atgasuk

Morris, Michael

CTE Instructor

Nunamiut School,
Anaktuvuk Pass

August 09, 2023

Lambert, Myrtle

Communications
Manager

CcO

August 25, 2023

Davila, Michael

Plant Manager

Alak School, Wainwright

August 02, 2023

Manuel, Stephen

Plant Manager

Kali School, Point Lay

August 18, 2023

Signature: :DS VW(/V@[OO

DS Vadiveloo (Sep 8, 2023 11:09 AKDT)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org

Signature: —4/ Culbert-

Greg Cullbert (Sep 8, 2023 12:16 AKDT)

Email: greg.culbert@nsbsd.org
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